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05/20/2018 

 
Certification Body 
UL VS Ltd 
Unit 1-3, Horizon 
Wade Road 
Kingsland Business Park 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire  
RG24 8AH 
United Kingdom 

 

Subject: BT not in RF exposure analysis  

FCC ID: WJ9-ARU3560 IC: 5530C-ARU3560 

To whom it may concern 

 

The RF Exposure, MPE calculation for the FCC ID: WJ9-ARU3560 /  
IC: 5530C-ARU3560 that contains the WLAN / BT Module (FCC ID: WJ9-WL1837MOD / 
IC: 5530C-WL1837MOD) does not contain any analysis for the Bluetooth Classic or Low 
Energy part of the module. 

This is because the BT has a much lower output power than the WLAN that operates in 
the same frequency band and, hence, does not impact the RF exposure analysis. 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 
 

 

The Certification Team, UL VS Ltd 


